# Thomas Morgan

WEB DEVELOPER

tommorgan86@gmail.com 647 459 4375 linkedin.com/in/tmy2stp github.com/tmy2stp

#### **PROFILE**

I am an experienced designer and multi-faceted creative professional pivoting to the technology sector. I have gained a suite of front and back-end engineering skills and am looking forward to combining my skills for my future career.

#### **SKILLS**

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Node, React, Express, MySQL, Agile Development, Document Object Model (DOM), API's Web API's, User Authentication, OAuth, Heroku, GitHub Fusion360, Rhino

#### **EXPERIENCE**

## Producer | BBDO

JAN 2016 - JULY 2022, TORONTO, ON

- Successfully project managed award winning content from bid to delivery using a proven production execution model
- Coordinated weekly stand-up with production team. Ensured agency and production were on schedule and budget
- Executed post production systems still in place at this agency by creating a unique system of footage organization and deliverable accountability from production team

# Producer | Great Pacific Media

JAN 2021 - JULY 2021, TORONTO, ON

- Headed production for a full series, 'Styled' for HGTV Canada, from pitch to delivery
- Consistently programmed multiple storylines and executed renovation schedules according to our hero storyboards
- Maintained a mandate of diversity and representation in our programming visibility

# **Industrial Designer | Numbered Company Inc.**

JAN 2014 - JULY 2022, TORONTO, ON

- Independently formed an award winning design studio specializing in retail merchandising, sculpture and lighting structures
- Personally designed custom installations for a number of exciting brands, exceeding sales of over \$100k in first year of operation
- Awarded Starter Company Grant through City Of Toronto in 2017 and 2019

#### **EDUCATION**

# **BrainStation** | Diploma, Web Development

JUL 2022 - OCT 2022 - , ONTARIO, CA

# Queen's University | BAH English Literature

SEP 2009 - JUN 2010, ONTARIO, CA

## Ryerson University | MA, Industrial Design

SEP 2014 - 2015, TORONTO, ON

- Ruth Hancock Scholarship
- OutTV Creator Award.

#### **PROJECTS**

### 'Printr' | September 2022 - BrainStation Capstone Project

- Created and developed a cloud based printing interface using React, MySQL and Google Maps API
- Using existing infrastructure, Printr is developed to be environmentally conscious, nimble and equitable to professionals in all walks of life and work